FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION
)
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, )
)
Plaintiff, )
) Civil Action No, 05 C 5442
\Z ) Judge Moran
) Magistrate Denlow
Centunion Financial Beoefits LLC, ef al,, )
)
Defendants. )
)

STIPILATED NRDFR KNR PERMANFNTINIUINCTION ANDRINAT. JUDGMENT 000
AGAINST DEFENDANT SYLVAIN CHOLETTE

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC"” or *“the Commission”), commenced this

actign by filine jts Commlaint fallowsd hy aJirst Amended Comnlaint. for ininpctiye and other

equitable relief pursuant to Sectons 13(b) and 19 of the Federal Trade Cornrmssion Act (“FTC
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NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Defendant Sylvain Cholctte, having reciuested
the Court to enter this Stipulated Order, and the Court, having considered the Stipulated Order
‘reached among the parties and for other cause appearing, it is ORDERED, ADJUPGED, AND
DECREED as followé: |
FINDINGS
1. This is an action by the Commission instituted under Sections 13(b) and ‘19 of the
FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 57b, the Telemarketing Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 6101, ef .";eg_, and the
FTC’s Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 310. Pursuant to these statutes and regulations,
the Commission has the authority to seek the relict contained herein.

‘ 2.l The Commission’s First Ameﬁd:d Coﬁnplaint statcs a claim ﬁpon which rehef’
may be grapted against Defendant Sylvain Cholette under Sections 5, 13(b), and 19 of the FTC
Act, 15 U.8.C. §§ 45, 53(b) and 57b, the Telemarketing Act, 15 U1.8.C. §§ 6101, ef seg., and the
FTC's Tclemark;'ting Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 310.

3. | This Courlt has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case and all parlies
hereto, |

4, Venue in the (United States District Court for the Northem Disl:rict‘of Ulinois is
proper under 15 US.C. § 53(b) and 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b), (©), and (d).

5. The alleged activities of Defendant Sylvain Cholette are in or affecting commerce,

as defiped in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 US.C. § 4.
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7. The parties shall each bear their own costs and attomeys’ fees incu:red in this
action and have waived all claims under the Equal Access‘tp Justice Act, 26 11.5.C. § 2412, and
all rights to scek judicial review, or otherwise to challenge the validity of this Stipulated Order. |

8. Thas Order is in addition to‘and not in licu of any other éivil or criminal reﬁwdies

that may bhe pravided by law.
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DEFINITTIONS

For purposes of this Order, the following definitions shall apply:

2, “Asset” or “'assets” means any legal or equitable interest in, right to, or claim to,

any real and personal property, inc]uding, but not limited to, chatlels, goods, instruments,
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the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 310) which is conducted to induce the purchase of
| gdods ot services or a charitable contribution, by use of one or more telephones.
ORDER

L
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IT 1S FURTHER QORDERED that, in cbnnection with the advertising, marketing,

promoling, offering for sale, or sale of any product, program, or service, Defendant Sylvain
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contractors, attormeys, corporations, subsidiaries, afﬁliates, successors, and assigns, and all gther
‘person"s or Entities in active concert c& participation with him who receive actual notice of this |
Crder by personal servi{,;e or otherwise, whether acting directly or through any trust, corporation,
subsidiary, division, or other dévicc:, are hercly permaqenﬂy restrained and enjoined from:

A Making, Df assisﬁng others in making, any eﬁcpress or implied representation or
omission Qf material fact that is fa].s¢ or misleading, in 20y manner, including, but.not limited to, |

any false or misleading statement:
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" Rule, 16 C.EFR. Part 3] 0; et seq., including, but not limited to:
L Violating Section 310.3(a)(2) of .the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R.

§ 310.3(a)(2), by misrepresenting, directly or by implication, any material aspect of the
performance, efficacy, nature, or central characteristics of poods or services that are the subject
of a sales offer, 16 CF.R. § 310.3(a)(2)(ii);

| 2. Violating Section 310.4(2)(4) of the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R.
§ 310.4(a)(4), by requesting or receiving payment of any fec or consideration in ﬁdvance of
obtaining or arranging an cxtension of credit when they have guarantecd or represented a high
]J_kchhood of success in obtainin; g Or arranging an extension of credit;

‘3. | .‘ leatmg Scction 310.4(b)(1)(i11)(B) of the TSR, 16 C. F R.

§ 310. 4(13)(1)(111)(]3) by engagmg in or causing others 1o engage in initiating an ocuthound
tclephone call to a person’s telephone number on the National Do Not Call Registry; and

4 Violating Section 310.8 of the TSR, 16 C.F.R. § 310.8, by lmt]atmg, or
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code without Defendants first paying the requli.red annval fee tor access to the telephone numbers

within that area code that are inchided in the National Do Not Call Registry; and

C. Assisting others who viclate any provision of Subsections A and B of this Scction.
1I.
ONETARY RELIEF

1T IS FURTHXR ORDERED that:
A, Judgment in the amount of $9,894,514 (USD) is hereby entered in favor of the

Commission against Defendant Sylvain Cholette, jointly and severally, as equitable monetary
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Provided, however, that Defendant Sylvain Cholette, and his officers, agants directors,
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affiliates, successors, and assi gns and all other pcrwnb or enlities in active concert or
— " i, T

‘:fz!\i_fi{*:‘*iw'ﬂq*""—'f ‘1& = |!

.wliather acting directly or through any trust, corjnoration, subsidiary, ‘div.isiun,j or other device,

niéy provide such information tté» a law enforcement a.agency either voluntarﬂy, or aé required by

any law, rclglulatiOn, or court order. |

| V.
- COOPERATION WITI1 FTC COUNSEL
1T I8 FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant Sylvain Cholette shall, in cﬁnnécﬁon with

- this action or any subsequent investigations related to or associated with the tram‘:actinns or the
- occurrences that are the subject of the FTC’s First Amended Complaimt, coolpcrat.r: in pood faith . |

with the FTC and appear, or cause his officers, employees, representatives, or agents to appear, at
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conlerences, p:retriall discovery, review of documents, and for such other matters as may be
reasonably requested by the FTC. Ifrequested in writing by the FTC, Defendant Syl.vzﬁn. .
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“dcecptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce (within the meaning of

15US.C. § 45(2)(1)).

VIIL
COMPLIANCE REPORTLNG BY DEFENDANT
IT 18 FURTHER ORDERED that, in order that compli.ﬂnce. with the provisions of this
Order may be mom’téred; | | | o |

A, For a periad of five (5) years from the date of entry of this Order,

i ) i Homlantl-danin @halettn nhall patifir thn Clomgmeloofes - Cal - £oT1o1

8. Any changes in his residence, mailing addresses, and telephone
| | Jinﬁii?ﬁﬂ-  dmn (10N Aoen n;n..., i == el
_ I | _
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b, Auy changes in his employment status (including self-
employment), and any change in thé ownership of the Defendant in any business entity, within
ten (] ‘0) days of the date of the such change. Suchlnotice shall inélude the name and address of
each business that the Defendant is affiliated with, employed by, creafas or forms, or performs
services for; a statement of the nature of the business; and a statement of the Defendant’s duties
am:l réqunsibilities in con_uecltion with the busiqcss or ‘cmployment; and |

c. Any changes in the Defendant’s name or usc of any aliases or
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‘Commission to:

Associate Director for Enforcement

Federal Trade Commission

601 New Jersey Avenue N.W,

Washington, ID.C. 20580 ‘

Re: FTC v. Centurion Financial Benefits TI.C_ef al , Civil Action No. 05C 53447.

D. For purposes of the compliance reporting required by this Order, the Commission
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VIIIL.

MONITORING COMPLIANCE OF SALES PERSONNEL

IF IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant Sylvain Cholette, in connection with any
business where he is the Jﬁajority owner of .t]JE: business or directly or indirectly manages or
controls the businless, and whers the business is engaged in telemarketing, ‘or‘ assisti_ﬁg others

| engaged in tplemarksliﬁg, 1$ hereby permanently resﬁaiuéd and enjoined from:
A. Failing to take reasonable steps sufficient to monitor and ensure that all
ménp]oyees and independent contraclors cngﬁged in sales or other cﬁst{)mer service functions
‘ cﬁmply with Section I of this Stipulaled Order. Such steps shall iﬁclude adaquaté_monjtoﬁng of | .

sales presentations or other cglls with customers, and shall also inclﬁdé:, at a minimum, the
following: (1) listening tc; the oral representations made by personsg engaged in sales or Dthél‘
customer service functions; (2) establishing a procedure for receiﬁng and responding to
consumer complaints; and (3) ascertaining the number and nature of consumer complaints
reearding transactions in which eaéh cmployee or indcpcndcnf contractor is iuvoived;

R, Failing promptly to investigate fully any consumer complaint received by any

* business 1o which this Section applies; and ‘
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C.  -Failing to take corrective action with respect to any sales pcrsbn whom Defendant

Sylvain Cholette determines is ndt complying with this Order, which may include training,

- disciplining, and/or terminating such sales pcrson.

IX.
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AT I8 FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of eight (8) years from the date of eﬁu—y
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engaged 1n, or assists others in engaging in, telemarketing, Defendant Sylvain Cholefte and his
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-otherwise, is hereby restrained and enjdiﬂed from failing to create and retain the following .

records:
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any third party) and any responses to those complaints or requests; -

C B Copies of all sales scripts, training materials, advertisemcnfs, or other marketing

materials; and
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provision of this Order, including, bul not limited to, cupiés of acknowledgments of receipt of
this Order, required by Section X, and ali reports subrﬁitted to the FTC pursuant to Section VII.
X

_ DISTRYBUTION OF ORDER BY DEFENDANT










